Note: Document revised 11/30/22 Responses 3 & 8.

The following are questions and the responses regarding the DESC Workforce Development Programmatic and Fiscal Monitoring 2022 RFP:

1. If we decide to apply for more than one component of the services (i.e. fiscal and programmatic monitoring), would we be required to submit two separate proposal packages (i.e. cover sheet, certifications/representations, financial fit and capacity, proposal response), or would you like one proposal package with the proposal response including separate sections addressing the "fiscal" and "program" monitoring components?
    Response:
    One cover sheet with a reference to each Total Estimated Funding Request amounts.    
    Two separate proposal packages.
    
Programmatic Monitoring

2, In the RFP under "Scope of Work", it indicates that DESC seeks a vendor to provide, as needed, program compliance monitoring services. Would you want all service providers to be monitored for these requirements, or only "as needed" for certain service providers? 
      Response:
      All service providers.

3.. In the RFP under "Scope of Work", it indicates that program monitoring would be desired for the Headquarters and Career Centers. Does that mean that you would like "program" monitoring to be conducted related to in-house activities, or just for service providers? 
     Response:
     All service providers, and in-house activities when DESC acts as a service provider. 

4. Has "program" monitoring been completed in the past related for both in-house and service providers?     If so, who has conducted this monitoring (i.e. in-house staff, contract services)?
   Response:
   In-house staff.

5. Can you provide a summary of the results of "program" monitoring during this past year (i.e. number of service providers with findings, have all findings been resolved, common types of findings, etc.)?
   Response:
   DESC will provide previous audit reports during contract awarding process. 


6. In the RFP under "Scope of Work", it indicates that services should include assistance with preparation of State monitoring visits and also on-site assistance with Cycle II State monitoring visits. Can you tell us how many service providers normally are selected by the State for these reviews each year? 
    Response:
    The State does not have a set number of service providers selected each year.  
    However, recent experience has been 1-3 service providers. 

Fiscal Monitoring

7.   In the RFP under "Scope of Work", it indicates that DESC seeks a vendor to provide, as needed, financial and operations compliance monitoring services. Would you want all service providers to be monitored for these requirements, or only "as needed" for certain service providers? 
      Response:
       All service providers.

8. In the RFP under "Scope of Work", it indicates that financial and operations monitoring would be desired for the Headquarters and Career Centers. Does that mean that you would like "financial and operations" monitoring to be conducted related to in-house activities, or just for service providers? 
    Response:
    Service providers, and in-house activities when DESC acts as a service provider. 

9. Has "financial and operations" monitoring been completed in the past related for both in-house and service providers? If so, who has conducted this monitoring (i.e. in-house staff, contract services)?
    Response:
    In-house staff.

10.. Can you provide a summary of the results of "financial and operations" monitoring during this past year (i.e. number of service providers with findings, have all findings been resolved, common types of findings, etc.)?
    Response:
    DESC will provide previous audit reports during contract awarding process. 

11. In the RFP under "Scope of Work", it indicates that services should include assistance with preparation of State monitoring visits and also on-site assistance with Cycle II State monitoring visits. Can you tell us how many service providers normally are selected by the State for these reviews each year? 
      Response:
      The State does not have a set number of service providers selected each year.
      However, recent experience has been 1-3 service providers.



